AGENDA
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, January 18", 2024 — 9:30 am
Located at the Temporary Meeting Place for the City of Key Colony Beach,
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room, 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach
& Virtually via Zoom Conferencing
Zoom Login Information at the end of this Agenda

1. Callto Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer & Roll Call
2. Agenda Additions, Deletions, or Changes

3. Citizen Comments & Correspondence

4. Administration of Oath of Witnesses

5. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication — Pg. 1

6. Variance Request - 501 E. Ocean Drive “Key Colony Beach Club” — Owners: Key Colony Beach Club Inc:
Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Chapter 26, Section 101,
to rebuilt two Tiki/Chickie Hut structures to replace structures that were destroyed in Hurricane Irma. This is the last
phase of the rebuild in the original Buildings footprint for the Key Colony Beach Club. The original structures were in
the 100’ setback from the ocean.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting — Pgs. 2-6
b. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pgs. 7-11
c. Statement by Applicant
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation — Chair George Lancaster
i. Meeting Minutes December 20, 2023 — Pgs. 12-15
ii. Letter of Recommendation - Pg. 16
e. Commission Discussions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

7. Discussion/Approval for the application of a new alcoholic Beverage license and corresponding compliance
with zoning requirements for the property located at 400 Sadowski Causeway.
a. Proof of Legal Publications - Pg. 17
b. Presentation of Application Request — Building Department — Pg. 18-29
c. Statement by Applicant
d. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation — Chair George Lancaster
i. Meeting Minutes December 20, 2023
ii. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 30
e. Commission Discussions
f. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

8. Discussion/Approval of Unity of Title for the property located at 401 and 411 3™ Street
a. Presentation of Variance Request — Building Department — Pgs. 31-34
b. Statement by Applicant
c. Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation — Chair George Lancaster
i. Meeting Minutes December 20, 2023
ii. Letter of Recommendation — Pg. 35
d. Commission Discussions
e. Motion to approve, deny, or approve with conditions

9. Other Business
10. Adjourn



This meeting will be held at the temporary meeting place for the City of Key Colony Beach at the Key Colony
Inn Banquet Room at 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051.

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:
Please click this URL to join.
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83402907512?pwd=SUcOUXRtSXp0alluZVdUSytXQzV6Z2z09
Passcode: 847490

Or One tap mobile:
+13052241968,,83402907512#,,,,*847490# US
+16469313860,,83402907512#,,,,*847490# US

Or join by phone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 305 224 1968 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 309 205 3325 or +1 312
626 6799 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1
386 347 5053 or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 689 278 1000
Webinar ID: 834 0290 7512
Passcode: 847490
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/lkbW3GHIAAS



EX-PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

An ex-parte communication is defined as:

any contact, conversation, communication, writing, correspondence,
memorandum or any other verbal or written communication

that takes place outside a public hearing

between a member of the public and a member of a quasi-judicial board,

regarding matters which are to be heard and decided by said quasi-judicial
board.

Site visits and expert opinions are also considered ex-parte communications.

In the event that someone contacts a Board Member about a quasi-judicial matter
outside of a public meeting, at such time that particular issue is brought before the
Board, the Board Member should state on the record:

the existence of any ex-parte communication,

the nature of the communication,

the party who originated the ex-parte communication, and

whether or not the ex-parte communication affects your ability to impartially
consider the evidence presented.

Similarly, any correspondence received by a Board Member must be forwarded to the
Board Clerk.

Note: The term “Board Member” would include all members of the Code Enforcement
Board, the Planning & Zoning Committee, and the City Commission when they are
acting in a quasi-judicial capacity (for example, but not limited to, code violation
hearings and variance hearings).



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the ‘4Mdayof A ove o ,20 2 3 (no

less than 30 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on December 20th,
2023, and the City Commission Public Hearing on January 18", 2024) | mailed the

Notice of Hearing by first class U.S. mail to the address on file with the Monroe County

Property Appraiser’s Office for all property owners within 300 feet of the property at
501 E. Ocean Drive, “Key Colony Beach Club”, Key Colony Beach, Florida, 33051.

QO L Botn

Signature

Sworn and subscribed before me thi
4 dayof \ OENRy”~ |, 20 .

S0valAsses

gy,
é \\\\\\\\ S\\—V I. 4 G Qq,;ll, //’
Notary Public, State of Florida S Leamissg e 07
N . . NS W aee S 2
My commission expires: {9 QOASE RN T ?o(,%'f\ 2
/ S*; "8 =
= -, . =
£35: Byt -
Personally known z %:, .\g% 6:*'/017435 ¥
A RO Wod (htS. o o~ >
2 0t Mgt T TS
Produced as i@y AR ‘Q\\\\“
Yty STATE OF SN

i



PO Box 510141 Key Colorry Beach, Florida * Phone#305-289-1212 ¢ Faxz 305-289-1767

To: Property Owners within 300 feet of 501 E. Ocean Drive “Key Colony Beach Club”
From: The City of Key Colony Beach
Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board and the Key Colony Beach City Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: December 20th, 2023, 9:30 A.M.
City Commission Public Hearing: January 18th, 2024, 9:30 A.M.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from the Key Colony Beach Club, owners of the property located at 501 E.
Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting will be available via Zoom Meetings.
Members of the public who wish to attend virtually may email the City Clerk at
cityelerk@kevycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending via Zoom

Meetings.

Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Chapter 26, Section 101, to rebuilt two Tiki/Chickie Hut structures to replace
structures that were destroyed in Hurricane Irma. This is the last phase of the rebuild in the
original Buildings footprint for the Key Colony Beach Club. The original structures were
in the 100’ setback from the ocean.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key Colony
Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need a record of the
proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, December 20th, 2023, or Thursday, January 18th,
2024, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony
Beach, FL 33051, or via email at cityclerk(@kevcolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into

the record.

Mailed: On or before Monday, November 20th, 2023
City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach



AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Cheryl Baker, who, having

been first duly sworn according to law, deposes and says:

1. | am the Administrative Assistant to the City Clerk for the City of Key Colony Beach.

2. | hereby confirm that on the Q_I-h"dayof NMovembe,r 20823 (no

less than 14 days prior to the Planning & Zoning Public Hearing on December 20th,
2023, and the City Commission Public Hearing on January 18", 2024) | posted the

Notice of Hearing for the property located at 501 E. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach,
Florida, at the United States Postal Office and at City Hall.

Qo f Burr

Signature

Sworn and subscribed before me this
day of Na¥emlser 208X .

oG,
~ S oSy %
¢ A § oS 2
NTATF S WG
Pt — - =z e =
Notary Public, State of Florida =5 te My, £
issi i 23%s, * 3
My commission expirgs: 7-S -90d]  Z2%Ms,,. . o
% Y lery Seric oS
’/,,&(/C ------- P
1y, STATE OF Tqa
Personally known

Produced as identification




NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,
THAT THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH WILL BE HOLDING
PUBLIC HEARINGS ON:

DATE/TIME:

Planning & Zoning Hearing: December 20th, 2023, 9:30 A M.
City Commission Public Hearing: January 18th, 2024, 9:30 A. M.
LOCATION:

City of Key Colony Beach Temporary Meeting Place
at the Key Colony Inn Banquet Room,

700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051,

to hear a Variance Request from the Key Colony Beach Club, owners of the property located at 501 E.
Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051. This meeting will be available via Zoom Meetings.
Members of the public who wish to attend virtually may email the City Clerk at
cityclerk(@kevycolonybeach.net or call 305-289-1212, Ext. 2 for further instructions on attending via Zoom
Meetings.

Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development
Regulations Chapter 26, Section 101, to rebuilt two Tiki/Chickie Hut structures to replace
structures that were destroyed in Hurricane Irma. This is the last phase of the rebuild in the
original Buildings footprint for the Key Colony Beach Club. The original structures were
in the 100’ setback from the ocean.

Interested parties may attend the Hearing and be heard with respect to the requested variance.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission of the City of Key Colony
Beach with respect to any matter considered at the Variance Hearing, that person will need a record of the
proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

If you are unable to attend the Hearings on Wednesday, December 20th, 2023, or Thursday, January 18th,
2024, but wish to comment, please direct correspondence to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony
Beach, FL 33051, or via email at cityclerk@kevcolonybeach.net and your comments will be entered into

the record.

Posted: On or before Monday, December 6th, 2023

City Clerk, City of Key Colony Beach



Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published In said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

Lecember Z LUEKS

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the sald newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement, The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firrn, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for

STA T MY COMMISSION # HH 189634 |
! EXPIRES: December 17, 2025




CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
P.0.BOX 510141
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141
305-289-1212 FAX: 305-289-1767

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

APPLICANT: Key Colony Beach Club Inc_ 305-289-0721_
Property Owner Name Phone Number

501 East Ocean Drive Key Colony Beach, FL 33051

Street Address of Variance Lot Block Subdivision

A Alpe BE b Lots 15 5K b 16 d 12,024 Ky ooy EeAA
Mailing Address of Property Owner ) .
PR3 - 1o SHETEL LEY o R 8- 9377 LEASE
Owners may have an agent complete this application and represent them at the hearings. In this case, owners must
attach to this application a written, signed statement stating the name of the individual or business that may represent
them in this matter.

Agent Name Agent Phone Number

VARIANCE REQUESTED to: Land Development Regulations Chapter, 02(1’ , Section / Oz ,
Code of Ordinances Chapter Section

r——

DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE: Please describe the variance request in regard to type of structure, location on lot,
distance from side. rear or front lot lines, or details of the variance, including the current rule in effect and the reason
for the variance (for example, building would encroach into the setback by feet). Also state if this is for future
construction or existing conditions.

Requesting Variance to rebuild two Tiki/Chickie Hut structures to replace structures that were
destroyed in Hurricane Irma. This is the last phase of the rebuild in the original Buildings footprint
for Key Colony Beach Club. The original structures were in the 100’ from ocean
setback.

Please attach the following to this application:

-A sketch or site plan of the property showing the variance requested.
-Written responses to the five criteria (questions attached). -Fee
of $700.00

Signature of Applicant /]Qs-éd:" ; Yo7 fwﬂf/;__
[

4

Office Use Only



]

_

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
P.0. BOX 510141
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141
305-289-1212 FAX: 305-289-1767

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
seevicant: K1 Co Loy Wg e (2050 %9 072
Property Ovwner Name f L Phone Number
20|_tz Obams DI ke Lary Ffens - 33057

Owners may have an agent complete this application and represent them at the hearings. In this case, owners must attach
1o this application a written, signed statement stating the name of the individual or business that may represent them in
this matter.

Agent Name Agent Phone Number

VARIANCE REQUESTED to: Land Development Regulations Chapter. , Section
Code of Ordinances Chapter , Section

DESCRIPTION OF VARIANCE: Please describe the variance request in regard to type of structure, location on lot,
distance from side, rear or front lot lines, or details of the variance, including the current rule in effect and the reason for
the variance (for example, building would encroach inta the setback by S feet). Also state if this is for future

construction or existing conditions

, o haidise T PeBwo Tio 14 [opreceE
LIRS 10 PEDMCE STRycruites DE</2077D
v RRACNE R K RS S THIS LAst—
PHEE  oF N PeRUILD  Ju THE (RIoMFL—
DIt P TP fob K lprotof Rotest ek
THE GRGAM ST LAI2ES [ [\ TH= loo’ From Oltope

ST , I
Please attach the following to this application:

-A sketch or site plan of the property showing the variance requested.
-Written responses to the five criteria (questions attached).
-Fee of $700.00

Signature of Applicant _ M / __ A KC'@(’_ ,6[‘0

Office Use Only

Date Filed 1@“&'&&3 Date Paidé&&ﬁ‘ag Check » \\95

Variance granted / denied on (date) ~ q

5X0ity Commission VARIANCEWanance Application doc




NY'i4 318 WO

H]
ol 8170 HOYIE ANOTOO AT

ABVHIEES

HOAZAENS GNV'T TYNOIBB340Ud OIBNTOM
VOO Y S0 NOULIIUIT BHL MIONN iy M
B TIWHS LA OHd S QRY LNOAYTOTEI TIV »

“LHOIM BN AAYDH NI NMOHS 51 NCLLOMULINGD MBN “LHOIZM GNM LHOM NI NWWOHS
VOIONY DNLLEXD Y GRLON BHY SILIILN ONY STUNLONYLS DNLEKE “TVeaNBO N ‘58

“SVIVELYN NDISUC HEHLO 4O 'HEVEL 'HIIBBNY DNINIVANGD EWOT RAGHTY

“idid NYHL N0 BIHONI ¥Z HLOW ONIOCZA
BRADR 0L NYOUYH ONY HOOH BAGHEN NYKRIVH NV X0 BOQT BAOKEY

WELZRVIA Nt L271-4) SSHONI dTH-IND
ONY INO NVHL B0 SINOLS 1D BWIKIINCE #EIBA00 DNINIVINGO SI0R RACHBY

*SHOLLIONOI NOLLYONNOd
AHOLDVISLLYEN NI LNST THM WEENIONE 2HS, 30 NOMNO 3L M HOHW
‘HALLYW "HYHW TN oy

TIOB ASEYIDTIV
“SNOH N G8VID HIN 3dAL ONY HD BdAL 9
BUOR ONIMOTION HL JNONZ TUCE MO O ONICTIIA L3N BACHIY

NI "Bl SRONN SEHON X% 1L NOLLON
HINGUL ¥O04 TIVRIALYA TWLING LON F8Y LVHL FTVATLLWY ¥RHLO ONY SHO JAOWIN
‘G248 IY WRALYVN NOLLVZTHEY.LS HOLLYGNNOL TIRYLY Wiy

FLNAWIS

ONY QIAONE T8 TIVHE TYRIGLVIT AUOLDVISLIVING SHL TOVEEANS TYWRNON

DAL 1V QRYAINNCINE 1 ONAIYER RLVADIQY U0 TVRILLYY ANOLOVABILYENN o "2

"ALRIOHIIY

LONCANDY RADI YORIO T BHL WOM v isdidina
HEW i MO INVHIOAH IRild ANV OL 20VN 28 TIVKENCLLOMNLINGO

ONRING AN UALYM BNINIVLEO 20 R80daN BHL Wi SNOLLOBNNOT ON “11

“AYQRIOM FHL 20 QNG 3HL LY
NBdO L7 81 HONIRL ON ONY OBHONGAUL ONFEE SYERIY TIV ONOTY GO ) DNIONTS
AJBAVE HE3N SONVHO LYHL KONE ENOLLYUIJO $IH SONSNODE TIVHE MOLOYRINGD ML

“SDHAVEA TIYOS TIVIR HIAD JONTIEOTI
DIVLTIVHE BONMWVIG TTYOL S0UY1 ENOBNINIG THTYOS MIAOC BNGCRIFMd MIVL
TS ABHL "SONMYAQ BHL N O3CN0NJ SHY ST2IE ONY SNOISNINIG TWILIY BAEHA

‘EBRLIALLOY SHOADYELROD BHL WOHI GYBHLO OL 8R! ANBATMNY
L SYINRAVE ALWTEAY I0ACHH TIVHE ONV ' TINNOSUES ONY 'STVRILLYN 'LNBWINO3
BHQLOVALNGD 3L 4O ALIINIS BHL NOW TTISNOLEIN 3¢ TIVHE YOLOVRINGD FHL

SHBLITYY ‘VOLOVRINGS BHL JO ALURACkHE 70 0L S WRL BHL 31 ENFRIILIO OL YENWO
THLHIM OSMBIATRI 28 TIVHE OBHETIONEA 30 GACNEE 76 OL CRUVIION SWRLITY 2

9251 MO 62) YHEQ
EAIONTIONE "INCLLYINGIR TYYITEC ONY ALY.LE “TYO0T HilA SINVGEOOSY N GINNDTN
BV GITIVIIN] 38 TIVHE DRIOVEE UNY ONRIOHS ' DNILTRHE "ONHONREL ‘NOILYAVDXATY "9

. =
ANAFD BHL Ry

QUL L8G0 ON LV HOLIVHLNOO 2HL A8 G3MIY<3H 38 TivHS BNOILVAISJO SHOLOVHINGD

“SBNT) JNLOTTS AMVONOYSE ALYDOT DL ADNING AT LOVINGD O3 TIvHE

Mo YO ONIODIa 00| TIVD

Bl "SBLLTILA AL TRV ONY INOHSTTIL

QBRING 20 NOLLYOD BHL AINIA D1 30N AL BIVS IO BHL ASYONCD

ONY ANYINGD SHOHJTTIL WDOT ZHL HLOCKTEM 22WANGS TIVHE HOLOVIHINGD

Bl SBUNIOVY !!u.—ﬂgggﬂosie SRUNLONLY ONY STLILA ONLLEIXD MvEaN
SYRIV M T HOT

QINY ONINNYOR AVHL SLVEILNY TIVHR NOLOVHINGD 3H ‘T13H BHL NJNOLVABTR
ONY NOLLYOU LOVICE BHL ENINITLLEA TIVHE ONY SORWYA GOSN STEVIIVAY ANY

NIVAS0 OL Va3ONT BHL HLIM T 3L
HMY NWOHE SV SRUNILA ONLLEIGE 4O INOUVATTE GNY "SIZ2I8 SNOLLYOCT BHL v
K TYoLlwaA
"WELEAT RLVNKRIOOD RNVl ALYLS vOICr 3uv R
ANV HIM

FHOFB8 ANY 30
DNLLIUAA N SISHIONG SHL AJLLON ONY LOVAMINGO SE4L MEONN JIMOM ANY ENINWORED

O WORK SNOIGNCD ONLLSIX AJRIZA-OT TIVHE ONY 8102 'S ANVNAeld GBLYG
PFOTR A OV Bl BHLMBIABY TivHe [ TO
NOLLOTALIENOD HEW ONIONIIWINOD O MORId SNOLLYOIZOBHE
WO dil JO 8 ANOO ANY 0O YUBNIONE 752
BHLISNOVY ONY TIV MBI TIVHS HOLIVAINCO BRY ') &
THION VS aNaD
ATOMOMCTOV SR unl. 5
A80/QY LIHE T NQ BIHONI DML LON & I
IFONRNK) TYNIENO HO SIHON DML 9 Wvd .»_“u
L3 ATOE ]
—— )
o ] £

TIVM AO0H TVHOO/dVHdIY - 1vL3a

ANOTOO AN

S .

ser=grTwen mur

L T




Applicant Questions and Responses-

Summarizing Land Development Code 101-171 (5)(a): Variances shall be approved only if the applicant can
demonstrate a good and sufficient cause, that denial would result in unnecessary hardship, it will not be contrary to the
public interest, that special conditions exist, and that it will not confer any special privilege on the applicant. Please see
the attached pages for the entire city codes relating to Variances.

To assist the Planning & Zoning Committee and City Commission in evaluating this variance request, please answer the
following questions: .

1.

3. Ifthis variance is granted, would there be any increase to public expense that would not otherwise occur? Would it
create a threat to public health and safety? Would it create a nuisance? Or cause fraud or victimization of the

public?
Al

4. Whatare the unique or peculiar physical/geographical circumstances or conditions that apply to this property, but do
not apply to other properties in ﬂgg same zoning district? //
=, A

‘i] 1D A AsT] € ’ f
, ULty 1S5 . TS Copa .
\% & o2ty FnvTIRAT . /S A

B RIS o0/ Moy 12 PeSTuer DA SPUCTUR L.

5. Ifthe variance is granted, would it confer upon the applicant any special privilege that is denied to other properties

in the immediate neighborhood in terms of the establishgd development patten? .
%%P&Mﬁ}_ W T B Lo M
i85 71/ Z=)/NY Vi/A/]

Office Use Only

Comments and Recommendation of the Building Official

$:\City Commissicnt\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc

10



Applicant Questions and Responses-
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS - Section 101-171. Variances.

(1) Initiation. Any owner, agent, lessee or occupant of land or a structure may apply in writing to the
city clerk for a variance, on that land, from the requirements of this chapter, except that no request
for a use variance will be considered. Details must be included with the request and be filed with the
city clerk together with the established fee for a variance. If the applicant is other than the owner of
the property, the written consent of the owner for the variance requested must be submitted with the
application. When the petitioner is a public agency, the city commission may authorize the waiver or
reduction of the fee.

(2) Planning and zoning committee procedure.

(a) Uponreceipt of a written request, the city clerk will deliver the request to the planning and
zoning committee.

(b) The planning and zoning committee shall make an investigation of the conditions pertaining
to the requested variance in advance of the public hearing by the city commission. This
investigation shall be at a duly noticed meeting. Mailing of notice of the meeting shall be
made by the city to all property owners within three hundred (300) feet of the boundaries of
the property which is the subject of the variance request.

(c) The planning and zoning committee, shall make their recommendation to the city
commission in writing, based upon the standards in (5) below. They may recommend
approval or disapproval of the variance or may recommend approval of the same subject to
such specified conditions as it may deem to be necessary or advisable in furtherance of the
provisions of this chapter. Reasons for the recommendation shall be stated.

(3) City commission procedure.

(a) After receipt of the planning and zoning committee report, the city commission shall give
notice in a newspaper stating the date, time and place of a city commission public hearing
as provided for in section 101-173.

(b) After their public hearing the city commission may approve or disapprove the requested
variance or may approve the same subject to specified conditions as it may deem to be
necessary or advisable in furtherance of the provisions of the zoning ordinance. If the
applicant desires to present evidence not presented to the planning and zoning commitiee,
the matter shall be returned to the planning and zoning committee for further deliberation
and recommendation unless the city commission finds by majority vote that the new
evidence is insignificant or unsubstantial.

(c) The commission shall state reasons for their decision, based on the standards detailed in (5)
below.

(d) The decision of the city commission shall be final. No new request for similar action
concerning the same property may be made to the city commission or planning and zoning
committee for a period of not less than six (6) months after the date of said decision by the

city commission.

(4) Effective period.
A building permit application must be submitted within twelve (12) months of variance approval
otherwise the approval expires. Any extension of up to twelve (12) months may be granted by the

city commission for good cause.

LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS - Section 101-171. Variances Page 2

S:A\City Commissio\\VARIANCE\Variance Application.doc 3

11



7.

8.

MINUTES
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Wednesday, December 20, 2023 - 9:30 a.m.
Key Colony Inn Banquet Room, located at 700 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051
& via Zoom Conferencing

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board Meeting was
called to order by Chair George Lancaster at 9:30 am followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and Rollcall. Present:
Chair George Lancaster, Bob Glassman, Lin Walsh, Mike Yunker. Also present: Assistant City Attorney Scott Black,
Building Official Lenny Leggett, Building Assistant Karl Bursa, Administrative Assistant Tammie Anderson, City

Clerk Silvia Gransee.

Public Attendance: 2

Agenda Additions, Deletions, or Changes: None.
Citizen Comments & Correspondence: None.

Approval of Minutes:
a Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Minutes August 16, 2023: Chair Lancaster asked for any changes or

corrections to the minutes. There were none and Chair Lancaster accepted the changes as written.

Discussion/Approval on recommendation of appointment of Douglas Colonell to the Planning & Zoning Board:
Chair Lancaster asked for Board Member comments on the recommendation of appointment of Douglas Colonell to
the Planning & Zoning Board. Mike Yunker spoke on the applicant having a construction background and supported
the recommendation of appointment. Chair Lancaster gave support for the recommendation also and asked for a

motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to recommend the appointment of Douglas Colonell to the Planning &
Zoning Board. Bob Glassman seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Administration of Oath of Witnesses: City Clerk Gransee administered the Oath of Witness to all planning to

testify.

Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication: None.

Variance Request - 501 E. Ocean Drive “Key Colony Beach Club” — Owners: Key Colony Beach Club Inc:

Applicant requests a variance to the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Chapter 26, Section 101,
to rebuilt two Tiki/Chickie Hut structures to replace structures that were destroyed in Hurricane Irma. This is the last
phase of the rebuild in the original Buildings footprint for the Key Colony Beach Club. The original structures were in
the 100’ setback from the ocean

Chair Lancaster introduced the Variance Request and asked for the Building Department to continue the presentation.

a. Proof of Legal Publications & Affidavits of Mailing/Posting: Included in the agenda packet.
b. Presentation of Variance Request: Building Official Leggett spoke on the requested variance and presented the

matter to the Board. Building Official Leggett explained the requested setbacks, previous footprint and proposed
locations of the structures. Building Official Leggett confirmed for the proposed structures to be relevant close to

12



the footprint of the previous ones.

c. Statement by Applicant: Bob Kenny, Board member of the Key Colony Beach Club, spoke to the Planning & Zoning
Board as the representative of the applicant and informed of rebuilding plans after Hurricane Irma, approved
engineering plans, approval by the Florida DEP, and a positive opinion of no impact to turtles. Bob Kenny further
informed on setbacks and dimensions of the proposed Tiki Huts to be open 16x20 units. Building Assistant Bursa
clarified the setback requirements to be following the land regulations per the City Code of Ordinances.

Building Official Leggett informed for the Building Department to be impartial in a recommendation but not to raise

any objections to an approval.

d. Applicant Questions & Responses: Chair Lancaster read the applicants questions. Mike Yunker read the
applicants responses.

Lin Walsh asked for clarification on the requested setback. Bob Kenny stated for the setback on the east side to fall
within 80 feet and for the west side structure to be closer. Bob Kenny further stated for the structures to be able to
moved back further on one side if necessary and explained the location of the proposed structures on the provided

map.
There were no other questions.
e. Post Hearing Questions: Chair Lancaster provided the reading of the Post Hearing Questions.

1.) Has the applicant shown good and sufficient cause to grant the variance?

Mike Yunker Yes
George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walsh Yes
Bob Glassman Yes

2.) Will denial of the variance result in unnecessary hardship for the applicant?

Bob Glassman Yes
George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walish Yes
Mike Yunker Yes

3.) Granting this variance will not result in public expense, a threat to public health & safety and it will not
create a threat to or nuisance, or cause fraud or victimization of the public?

Lin Walsh Yes
Bob Glassman Yes
Mike Yunker Yes
George Lancaster Yes

4.) The property has unique or peculiar conditions or circumstances to this property that do not apply to other
properties in the same zoning district.

Mike Yunker Yes
Bob Glassman Yes
George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walsh Yes

13



5.) Granting this variance would not confer any special privileges in terms of established development in the
immediate neighborhood?

Mike Yunker Yes
George Lancaster Yes
Lin Walsh Yes
Bob Glassman Yes

J- Planning & Zoning Board Recommendation: Chair Lancaster asked for a motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to recommend approval of the variance request. Lin Walsh seconded the
motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

City Clerk Gransee informed the applicant for the recommendation to be presented to the City Commission on
January 18",

9. Discussion/Approval for the application of a new alcoholic Beverage license and corresponding compliance
with zoning requirements for the property located at 400 Sadowski Causeway.

a. Proof of Publication: Included in the agenda packet.

b. Statement by Applicant: Jim Figuerado, owner of the property located at 400 Sadowski Causeway, spoke to the
Board on the requested approval of zoning requirements for the alcoholic beverage license.

Mike Yunker asked for a summary of requirements for the issuance of a license.

Building Official Leggett spoke on the requirements for the approval of an alcoholic beverage license and having
provided the Board with a document for review.

Assistant City Attorney Black asked Building Official Leggett to read the requirements into the record.

Building Official Leggett read the requirements into the record.

Mike Yunker asked if the Building Department confirmed if the minimum requirements were met. Building Official
Leggett explained for the Building Department to be awaiting DEO approval but stated to have reviewed the drawings
for consideration of approval and determined for the minimum requirements to have been met. Building Official
Leggett advised on a stipulation that the building has not been build yet and only a verbal approval could be given.
Assistant City Attorney Black recommended a conditional approval, subject to the permit being issued, or that the
approval can be granted by the Board without a physical structure being there, provided the applicant meets the
minimum requirements.

Rob DiGenaro, Restaurant Operator for the applicant, informed for the name of the Restaurant to be changed not be
confused with the Restaurant down the street. Rob DiGenaro explained the difficulties with obtaining the license and
permits and talked of the process of obtaining the alcoholic beverage license. Rob DeGenaro further talked on the
proposed menu, drink selections, pricing, and the plan to be a family-style restaurant. Rob DeGenaro talked about
some acoustic music, visions for the restaurants, and regular closing hours to be by 10:00 pm. Rob DeGenaro
explained the future building to have two floors and bars.

Chair Lancaster explained that the building and zoning requirements for the property were previously approved.
The Board talked about the possibility of a conditional approval.

Assistant City Attorney Black explained the question of approval to be for the confirmation of fulfilling zoning
requirements and for the DBPR to issue the license itself. Assistant City Attorney Black recommended to approve for
the execution of application confirming the zoning requirements. Assistant City Attorney clarified that the City will not
issue the license but the DBPR and recommended a motion for the City to approve the completion of the City’s portion
of the zoning application license issuance subject to DBPR regulations. Assistant City Attorney Black explained the
City’s role in confirming zoning requirements for the applicant to apply for the license with the DBPR and
recommended verbiage.

There were no further questions.



_» tetion by Building D

d. Planning & Zoning Board Discussion/Recommendation: Chair Lancaster asked for a motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to approve and recommend to the City Commission for their approval of the
application completion by the City in accordance with State regulations and DBPR and meeting all the conditions of
State requirements. Chair Lancaster asked for a second. Lin Walsh seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Unanimous approval.

City Clerk Gransee informed for the recommendation by the Planning & Zoning Board to be presented to the City
Commission by January 18". City Clerk Gransee explained for the Planning & Zoning Board to be an Advisory Board
only and the final determination to be with the City Commission. Chair Lancaster supported the explanation.

10. Discussion/Approval of Unity of Title for the property located at 401 and 411 3" Street

a. Recommendation by Building Department: Building Official Leggett spoke on the requested Unity of Title and
presented the matter to the Board. Building Official Leggett explained for the homeowner requesting approval for
the installation of a boatlift down the center of the existing property line. Building Official Leggett explained for the
property to be a townhome referred to as a duplex. Building Official Leggett advised the homeowner that a Unity of
Title has to be requested to grant the request for the boat lift.

b. Statement by Applicant: Jonathan Burns, representative for the homeowners, talked to the Board and explained for
the duplex having been owned since 2014 and never having been rented. Jonathan Burns stated for the duplex being
used as a single-family home for family use only and talked about plans of removing the current two boatlifts on the
property and replacing it with one single boatlift. Building Assistant Bursa informed the current structure being two
units and the Unity of Title allowing to take down the current structure and reconstructing it with a single one.
Building Assistant Bursa confirmed for the Unity of Title making it technically one unit and other homes in the City
with the same circumstances. Building Official Leggett stated no awareness of problems with those homes.

c. Planning & Zoning Board Discussion/Recommendation: Chair Lancaster asked for a motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Lin Walsh to approve the Unity of Title for 401 and 411 3™ Street. Bob Glassman

seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Unanimous approval.

11. Other Business: None.

12.  Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:06 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Sdiia Gransee
City Clerk

15



PO Box 510141 Key ColonyBeach,Florida * Phone#305-289-1212 * Fax# 305-289-1767

December 20%, 2023

To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners

From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: 501 E. Ocean Drive “Key Colony Beach Club”

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for a variance to
the City of Key Colony Beach Land Development Regulations Chapter 26,
Section 101, to rebuilt two Tiki/Chickie Hut structures to replace structures
that were destroyed in Hurricane Irma. This is the last phase of the rebuild in
the original Buildings footprint for the Key Colony Beach Club. The original
structures were in the 100° setback from the ocean

Post Hearing Questions Results:

1) Chair George Lancaster Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
3) Board Member Mike Yunker Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions
4) Board Member Lin Walsh Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions

5) Board Member Bob Glassman Yes on all 5 (five) Post Hearing Questions

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to recommend approval of the variance request.
Lin Walsh seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to the City of Key
Colony Beach Board of Commissioners for the requested variance for the property at 501 E.

Ocean Drive to be approved.
| -J(ZG 7 7([ J/

George Lancaster Chair

16



WEexkL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the wundersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date{s) of publication)

December 2, A0A3

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week {on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and

/ Sworn toand subscri before
@glggda; of . ,2023

(SEAL)
L

“JERRYPATTERSON |

1y COMMISSION # HH 189834 |
{  EXPIRES: December 17, 2025
“‘.-" Wmm?uﬂcw

17



DBPR ABT-6001 - Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco
Application for New Alcoholic Beverage License

STATE OF FLORIDA DBPR Form
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION ABT-6001
Revised 08/2013

If you have any questions or need assistance in completing this application, please contact the Division of
Alcoholic Beverages & Tobacco’s (AB&T) local district office. Please submit your completed application

and required fee(s) to your local district office. This application may be submitted by mail, through
appointment, or it can be dropped off. A District Office Address and Contact Information Sheet can be

found on AB&T’s web site at the link provided befow:

l.ocal AB1 District |icensing Offices

'SECTION 1 - CHECK LICENSE CATEGORY

L_ieehse Series Requested Type/Class Requested %) you wrsh to purchase a Temporary chense'?
Yes []

Child License Requested Number of Child Licenses Requested

[ Alcoholic Beverage Manufacturer

Retail Alcoholic Beverages e
[ Passenger Waiting Lounge

Beer/Wine/Liquor Wholesaler

[] Retail Tobacco Products Dealer Permit (must check one or more of the below) ,
Pipes [] Over the Counter D V'a L

the applrcant isa corporatron'er other legal entrty. enter the name and the document number as regrstered
with the Florida Department of State Division of Corporations on the line below.
FEIN Number Business Telephone Number | E-Mail Address (Optional)

UL B BHD 12DV NBD09D [ LoD THah ERoLme

CPouC, L.
Business Name (D/B/A)

S CTTAL = ELETTe

Location Address (Street and Number)
HOD <SauSobuO sy CALSE (b AN

City !CE.‘-’ County State | Zip Code
. i’ t vlonRoT FL | =2pe]

Marlrng Address (Street or P.O. Box)
\ N A DO =N = TTTRIES

State | Zip Code

{RE J_gg!?orq_g! This section is optional, see application instructions for details
Co ct Person Telephone Number
M*&RE Q2 BN ext.

E-Marl Address (Optronal)
L = LAAOND Teoo em‘@&% \CD CTHA

Mailing Address (Street or P 0. Box)

ABT District Office Received Date Stamp

Auth. 61A-6.010 & 61A-6.066, FAC 1

Full Ngme of Applicant(s):' (This is the name the license will be issued in) | Department of State Document # ‘ &

18



SECTION 3 - RELATED PARTY PERSONAL INFORMATION

be !af mﬂldw!ﬂl
mwwmm iﬁmploﬂd unhmcnﬂiucuy

.‘ 1. E‘x_.t_s’messbhe_nle (D/BIQ %

2. IName of Individual
3%& —— A\ (0 APD

Rars "Sey | Heigh fei Eve Color | HEITL OIS
\
Arey6u a U.S. citizen?

Y. Yes [] No
If no, immigration card number or passport number:

City Z|p Code |
R et = =T T '? |
5. | Do you cumently own or have an interest in any business selling alcoholic beverages wholesale |

cigarette or tglacco products, or a bottie club? |

[ Yes No
If ves, provide the information requested below. The location address should include the city and state. |
Business Name (D/B/A) License Number

| Location Address

6. | Have you had any type of alcoholic beverage, or bottle club license, or cigarette, or tobacco permit
refused, revoked or suspended anywhere in the past 15 years?

[ Yes |
If ves. provide the information requested below. The location address should include the city and state. |
Business Name (D/B/A) Date |

Location Address
- |

7. | Have you been convicted of a felony within the past 15 years? | | Yes No
If yes, provide the information requested below and provide a Copy of the Arrest Disposition, as

requested in the Application Requirements checklist.
Date Location

Type of Offense

8. | Have you been convicted of an offense ipolving alcoholic beverages or tobacco products anywhere

within the past 5 years? [] Yes
If yes, provide the information requested below and provide a Copy of the Arrest Disposition, as

reguested in the Application Requirements checklist.
Date Location

Type of Offense

Auth. 61A-5.010 & 61A-6.066, FAC 2

19



9. | Have you been arrested or issued a notige to appear in any state of the United States or its territories |

within the past 15 years? [] Yes o

| If yes, provide the information requested below and a Copy of the Arrest Disposition.
Attach additional sheet if necessary. S -
Date Location

| Type of Offense

10. IBE?)OU meet the standards of the moral character rule?
| Ye

s [ JNo |
11. | Are you an officer or employee of the Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco; are you a sheriff or

other state, county, or municipal officer, including reserve or auxiliary officers, certified by the state as

such, with apeefGt powers, whose certification is current and active?

] Yes No |
|

NOTARIZATION STATEMENT

“| swear under c;é{h or éfﬁrmation under penalty of perjury as provided for in Sectiohs 55-9.791, 562'._45 ana |
837.06, Florida Statutes, that | have fully disclosed any and all parties financially and or contractually |
interested in this business and that the parties are disclosed in the Disclosure of Interested Parties of this |

application. | further swear or affirm that the foregoing information is true and correct.”

AY it
o i i e,
:..—— Zas ~

|
L |
| state or__FlonoQ )
\_{KL@% ? =/
COUNTY OF H onfok BT XRT
APPLIC;}NT SIGNATURE
The foregoing was (\/) Sworn to and Subscribed OR ( ) Acknowledng(Before me this aj Day

g,

of Nowembes 2093 8y Doert \|. e Oennace who @t
(print name of person making statement)

known to me OR () who produced

| E(AN-{:X\M@ Commission Expires:

Notary Pubﬂ\}c

,’/ ssse®
/
’/”’ll I, 'I'AoQ

(ATTACH ADDITIONAL COPIES AS NECESSARY)

*Social Security Number
Under the Federal Privacy Act, disclosure of Social Security numbers is voluntary unless a Federal

statute specifically requires it or allows states to collect the number. In this instance, disclosure of social
security numbers is mandatory pursuant to Title 42 United States Code. Sections 653 and 654; and
sections 409.2577, 408.2598, and 559.79, Florida Statutes. Social Security numbers are used to allow
efficient screening of applicants and licensees by a Title IV-D child support agency to assure compliance
with child support obligations. Social Security numbers must also be recorded on all professional and
occupational license applications and are used for licensee identification pursuant to the Personal
Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1896 (Welfare Reform Act), 104 Pub.L.193,
Sec. 317. The State of Florida is authorized to collect the social security number of licensees pursuant to
the Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. 405(c)(2)(C)(1). This information is used to identify licensees for tax
administration purposes. This information is used to identify licensees for tax administration purposes,
and the division will redact the information from any public records request.

Auth. 61A-5.010 & 61A-5.066, FAC 3

20



"L

SECTION 4 — DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES TO BE LICENSED

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE APPLICANT

Business Name (D/B/A)

1 Yes 1 | NoX] | Is the proposed premises movabie or able to be moved?
2 Yes OO0 | No ,E( Is there any access through the premises to any area over which you do not have
_| dominion and control?

Is the business located within a Specialty Center? If yes, check the applicable statute:

3 |Yes O |Nogl | [ 561.202)(b)1. F.S. or [] 561.20(2)(b)2. F.S.

4 Yes 3 qu[ Are there any mobile vehicles used to sell or serve alcoholic beverages?

5 Yes O | No m/ Are there more than 3 separate rooms or enclosures with permanent bars or
counters?

Neatly draw a floor plan of the premises in ink, including sidewalks and other outside areas which are contiguous to the
premises, walls, doors, cotinters, sales areas, storage areas, restrooms, bar locations and any other specific areas which
are part of the premises sought to be licensed. A multi-story byilding where the entire building is to be licensed must

show the details of each floor.

Auth. 61A-6.010 & 61A-6.056, FAC 4

21



FLeoR R D

Sy 2480vG Revy

CULICITIONTIT I

:dfeRole;

\
\

HeaFRas
2
[

TSI

1 b ST

A NEW COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AT

400 SADOWSKI CAUSEWAY
KRY COLONY BRACH , FL 33081

“IVAN "8°%

SR GRS PLITY
"2 BADRLIHIWY |

22



SECTION 6 ~ APPLICATION APPROVALS

Full N e of Appllcant (Thls is the name the ||cense W|Il be lssued un)

ER< LoD (=

Busuness Name (D/B/A)
%‘@ ~ FXFR

Street Address Lo
CSADO Lué‘c:{ COAaA=<F 100

Cit

The location complies with zoning requirements for the sale of alcoholic beverages or wholesale

tobacco products pursuant to this application for a Series: Type: license.

This approval includes outside areas which are contiguous to the premises which are to be part of the

premises sought to be licensed and are identified on the sketch?” [J ves [ No

Check either: Please do not skip, this is important for license fee sharing
[0 Location is within the city limits or [ ] Location is in the unincorporated county

Date

This approval is valid for ____

The named apphcant for a hcense!permit has complied with the Florida Statutes conceming registration for

Sales and Use Tax.
1. This is to verify that the current owner as named in this application has filed all returns and that all

outstanding billings and returns appear to have been paid through the period ending

or the liability has been acknowledged and agreed to be paid by the applicant. This verification does not
constitute a certificate as contained in Section 213.758 (4), F.S. (Not applicable if no transfer involved).

. Furthermore, the named applicant for an Alcoholic Beverage License has complied with Florida Statutes
conceming registration for Sales and Use Tax, and has paid any applicable taxes due.

Date

Signed

Title Department of Revenue Stamp

This approval is valid for

2= ~\.-=- _ : :
L 1'0 as COMPLETED BY THE m\nﬂon OF HOTELS mn nzsmumm
s OR COUNTY HEALTH AUTHORITY
OR DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
OR DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & CONSUMER ssmces

I
|
|

The above estéblishment complies with the requirements of the Florida Sanitary Code.

Signed Date

Title

This approval is valid for days.

Auth. 61A-6.010 & 61A-5.066, FAC 5




Full Name of Ap_plicaht: (This is the na;ne fhé license will be issued in).

Business Name (D/B/A)

Street Address

The location complies with zoning requirements for the sale of alcoholic beverages or wholesale

tobacco products pursuant to this application for a Series: Type: license.

This approval includes outside areas which are contiguous to the premises which are to be part of the |

premises sought to be licensed and are identified on the sketch?” [J Yes [J No

Check either: Please do not skip, this is important for license fee sharing
[0 Location is within the city limits or [ ] Location is in the unincorporated county

Date

This approval is valid for ___ days.

The named apphcant for a Incense/permut has complled with the Florida Statutes concemmg reglstratlon for

Sales and Use Tax.
1. This is to verify that the current owner as named in this application has filed alf returns and that all

outstanding billings and retums appear to have been paid through the period ending
or the liability has been acknowledged and agreed to be paid by the applicant. This verification does not
constitute a certificate as contained in Section 213.758 (4), F.S. (Not applicable if no transfer involved).
2. Furthermore, the named applicant for an Alcoholic Beverage License has complied with Florida Statutes
concerning registration for Sales and Use Tax, and has paid any applicable taxes due.

Signed Date

Title Department of Revenue Stamp

This approval is valid for days

,z'“’

OR DEFAR‘I‘MENT GF AGRIGQLTURE & COl BUHER BERU'IGES

The above 'es'tabllshment complies with the requirements of the Florida Sanitary itary Code.

Signed Date

Title Agency

This approval is valid for days.

Auth. 61A-6.010 & 61A-6.066, FAC 5

24



ssc'nou 5 — APPLICATION APPROVALS

Full Name of Ap_phcant (ThlS is the name the hcense will be |ssued |n)

Business Name (D/B/A)

Street Address

Zip Code

The location complies with zoning requirements for the sale of alcoholic beverages or wholesale

tobacco products pursuant to this application for a Series: Type: license.

This approval includes outside areas which are contiguous to the premises which are to be part of the

premises sought to be licensed and are identified on the sketch?” [ Yes [ No

Check either: Please do not skip, this is important for license fee sharing
O Location is within the city limits or [] Location is in the unincorporated county

Date

This approval is valid for ___ days.

The named apphcant for a hcense/permnt has comphed with the Flonda Statutes conceming registration for
Sales and Use Tax.
1. This is to verify that the current owner as named in this application has filed all returns and that ail
outstanding billings and returns appear to have been paid through the period ending
or the liability has been acknowledged and agreed to be paid by the applicant. This verification does not
constitute a certificate as contained in Section 213.758 (4), F.S. (Not applicable if no transfer involved).
. Furthermore, the named applicant for an Alcoholic Beverage License has complied with Florida Statutes
concerning registration for Sales and Use Tax, and has paid any applicable taxes due.

Signed Date

Title Department of Revenue Stamp

This approval is valid for

' OoRD R RTMENT & olf uw.m | i3
on nsmmuem OF AGRICULTURE & cousuuss_gmces

| The above estabhshment complies with the requirements of the Florida Sanitary Code.

Date

Title

This approval is valid for days.

Auth. 61A-6.010 & €1A-5.066, FAC 5

25



|

“Business N (D/BIA)
] b ALF S f'}bE‘D&L_ki

Has the applicant entity been n convicted of a felony in this state any other state, or by the United States in |

the last 15 years?

] Yes o
If the answer is “Yes,” please list all details including the date of conviction, the crime for which the entity

was convicted, and the city, county, state and court where the conviction took place.

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

RN TR
2 {, 5 aﬁl-%

Please check the appropriate box of the Ilcense for WhICh you are applying. Fillin the correspondmg
requirements for the license type sought.

] Quota Alcoholic Beverage License mgecialty Alcoholic Beverage License (e.g. SRX, S, etc)
[J Club Alcoholic Beverage License

This license is issued pursuant to , Florida Statutes or Special Act, and as such we

acknowledge the following requirements must be met and maintained:

Please initial and dateﬂfmgaugib

Applicant's Initials ( :; o Date 1.15353\10-0“\4&)

Auth. 61A-6.010 & 61A-5.066, FAC 6

26



SECTION 8 - DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

application instructions.

Business Name (D/B )i- '
TS TALES @x&eﬁ

Note: Failure to disclose an interest, direct or indirect, could result in denial, suspension and/or revocation of your hcense
You MUST list all persons and entities in the entire ownership structure. To determine which of those persons
must submit fingerprints and a Related Party Personal Information, sheet, see the fingerprint section in the

VERS o0 GPounr Wil

1. When applicable, complete the appropriate section below. Attach extra sheets if necessary.

Title/Position |

Name

I Stock %

CORPORATION- List all officers, directors, and stockholders

GENERAL PARTNERSHIP — List all ge

neral partners

A (o AR —

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY - List all managers (member & non-member), directors, officers, and members

[ e =N

V. ] CEAn (APD MR

100

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP - List all general and limited partners.

LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP — List all partners

Bar Manager (Fraternal Organizations of National Scope only):

OTHER INTERESTS
These questions must be answered about this business for every person or entity listed as the applicant

—_

Are there any persons or entities not disclosed who have loaned money to the business?

O ves

AT

2. Are there any persons or enfities not disclosed that derive revenue from the license solely
through a contractual relationship with the licensee, the substance of which is not related to the
control of the sale of alcoholic beverages, or is exempt by statute or rule?

O ves

5o

3. Are there any persons or entities not disclosed that have the right to receive revenue based on
a contractual relationship related to the control of the sale of alcoholic beverages?

[ Yes

4. Are there any persons or entities not disclosed who have a right to a percentage payment from
the proceeds of the business pursuant to the lease?

] Yes

5. Are there any persons or entities not disclosed who have guaranteed the lease or loan?

[ Yes

6. Are there any persons or entities not disclosed who have co-signed the lease or loan?

[ Yes

B No

with this business?

7. Is there a management contract, franchise agreement, or concession agreement in connection

[ Yes

o

Florida Administrative Code?

8. Have you or anyone listed on this application, accepted money, equipment or anything of
value in connection with this business from any industry member as described in 61A-1.010,

[ Yes

Ko

submit fingerprints and a related pa

Auth, 61A-5.010 & 61A-6.066, FAC

if you answered yes to any of the above questions, a copy of the agreement must be submitted with this
application. The terms of the agreement may require the interested persons or parties related to an entity to
personal information sheet.

27



1l
I

SECTION 9 - AFFIDAVIT OF APPLICANT

il i NOTARIZATION REQUIRED ST
Business Name (D/B/A) — '!__u R C
ERS 68D EROGT L T WAES EAFP S|

“|. the undersigned individually, or on behalf of a legal entity, hereby swear or affirm that | am duly authorized to |

make the above and foregoing application and, as such, | hereby swear or affirm that the attached sketch is a
true and correct representation of the entire area and premises to be licensed and agree that the place of
business, if licensed, may be inspected and searched during business hours or at any time business is being
conducted on the premises without a search warrant by officers of the Division of Alcoholic Beverages and
Tobacco, the Sheriff, his Deputies, and Police Officers for the purposes of determining compliance with the

beverage and retail tobacco laws.”

*| swear under oath or affirmation under penalty of perjury as provided for in Sections 559.791, 562.45 and

| 837.06, Florida Statutes, that the foregoing information is true and that no other person or entity except as

indicated herein has an interest in the alcoholic beverage license and/or tobacco permit, and ali of the above
listed persons or entities meet the qualifications necessary to hold an interest in the alcoholic beverage license

and/or tobacco permit

-

%}i@, g\ ,F L_/H{‘ MORIAL
APPLICANT/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE NAME
<

T

WP
L_‘ = r7:¢m#€x« S— ’ o r— L

3 ; Y9
The foregoing was (\»fSworn to and Subscribed OR ( ) Acknowledged Before me this LD [ Day
/,,
%,

APPLICANT/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE
7
. ¢ . ~ awwiiilgy,,,
ot Newembr v 2003 By Q;Jw:r’% N e Gennacd 3 %‘ .,
: : o CMISSIO £ G 2,
(print name(s) of person(s) making statement) 4 oﬂﬂv s Ve
¢ identification. ” }
%3\:'.% 017435 .‘: *

L

knogn:o‘ me OR (‘/) who produced
e 2

Ll
hY /g' w%‘ I_\.f'(
; /b\x.( A \(}\\LQ W Commission Expires:

{I Notary Public

i
AN

RN O
( Cenostr )
/,”t: STATE of i\\'\\\\\
s

Auth. 61A-5.010 & 61A-5.066, FAC 8

RS

28



[~ SECTION 10- CURRENT LICENSEE UPDATE DATA SHEET
s » 'y o | Il T wael - $ -
This section is to be completed for all current alcoholic beverage and/or tobacco license holders listed on the
application to ensure the most up to date information is captured.

Business Name (D/BIA)
= Tl O R C hC

Eroha s Sarpd

La 3 First '
e»(’t‘.)\-)wwek( > (el ol <A N ‘
Current Alcohol Beverage and/or Tobacco License Permit/Number(s)
I[Date q g!i l ‘ e . |
Street Address, . _ - -
Vo MUEDi=eis, SPesn |
o ‘ - Sfate Zip Code |
E—Lvtaw'( NCEO O bt % i |
| Last Name First M.IBD,

|
‘ Current Alcohol Beverage and/or Tobacco License Permit/Number(s) |
|

[ Date of Birth Social Security Number*

Street Address

City
' Last Name

Current Alcohol Beverage and/or Tobacco License Permit/Number(s)

First M.1.

Date of Birth Social Security Number”

Street Address

Zip Code

City State

M.l

Last Name First

Current Alcohol Beverage and/or Tobacco License PermitNumber(s)

Date of Birth Social Security Number*

Street Address

City

Last Name First M.I.

! Current Alcohol Beverage and/or Tobacco License Permit/Number(s)

Date of Birth Social Security Number®

| Street Address

| State Zip Code

City

Auth. 61A-5.010 & 61A-5.056, FAC 9

29



g&g// % /&éf/ %é’/% Svceess

PO Box 510141 Key ColonyBeach,Florida » Phone#305-289-1212 * Fax 305-289-1767

December 20%, 2023

To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners

From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: Discussion/Approval for the application of a new alcoholic Beverage license and
corresponding compliance with zoning requirement for the property located at 400 Sadowski

Causeway.

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for the approval
of an application to the State of Florida for the completion of the application
by the City for a new alcoholic beverage license for the future restaurant at
400 Sadowski Causeway.

MOTION: Motion made by Mike Yunker to approve and recommend to the City
Commission for their approval of the application completion by the City in accordance with
State regulations and DBPR and meeting all the conditions of State requirements. Chair
Lancaster asked for a second. Lin Walsh seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Roillcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to the City of Key
Colony Beach Board of Commissioners for the requested completion of the application to

be approved.
) 7

Gec;'l'éé Lancéster, Chair

30



This Instrument Was Prepared By:
Anthony J. Barrows, Esq.

Wright Barrows PLLC

9711 Overseas Highway
Marathon, FL 33050

Telephone: 305-743-8118

File No. 23-550

Note: This document was prepared without
examination of title and therefore the preparer
expresses no opinion as to condition of title.

UNITY OF TITLE

WHEREAS, the undersigned, Lewis M. Heaster, Trustee of the Lewis M. Heaster
Revocable Trust dtd November 13, 1998, as General Partner of HEASTER FAMILY LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP is the fee simple owner (the “Owner”) of the Property described as:

The Southerly % of Lot 16, Block 3, Key Colony Beach, according to the map or
Plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 120, of the Public Records of Monroe
County, Florida.

a’k/a 401 3™ St, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051

Parcel ID No. 00072820-000000; Acct. No. 1076872

AND

The Northerly % of Lot 16, Block 3, Key Colony Beach, according to the Plat

thereof, recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 120, of the Public Records of Monroe

County, Florida.

a/k/a 411 3" St, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051

Parcel ID No. 00072820-000100; Acct. No. 9094890

Owner recognizes and acknowledges that for the public health, welfare, safety or morals,
the Property should not be divided into separate parcels owned by the owner and for good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Owner
hereby agrees to restrict the use of the subject Property in the following manner:

The Property shall be considered as one plot and parcel of land and that no portion of said

plot and parcel of land shall be sold, transferred, devised or assigned separately, except in its
entirety as one plot or parcel of land.

1

31



Owner further agrees that this condition, restriction and limitation shall be deemed a
covenant running with the land and shall be recorded, at Owner’s expense, in the Public Records
of Monroe County, Florida, and shall remain in full force and effect and be binding upon the
Owner, its successors or assigns and upon all mortgages or lessees until such time as the same
may be released in Paragraph 4 below.

CONDITIONS

1. City: This Unity of Title is intended to benefit and run in favor of
the City of Key Colony Beach, Monroe County, Florida.

2, Enforcement: This Unity of Title may be enforced by the City at
law or in equity or as a code compliance action against any party or person
violating, or attempting to violate, any of the covenants and restrictions contained
herein. The remedies available to the City shall include, but are not limited to,
obtaining a court order requiring the Owner or its successors or assigns to compel
the Property’s continuing compliance with the covenants and restrictions
contained herein until the City releases this Unity of Title. The prevailing party in
any action or suit pertaining to or arising out of this Declaration shall be entitled
to recover, in addition to costs and disbursements allowed by law, reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs as well as attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in enforcing
this prevailing parties’ attorneys’ fees provision. This enforcement provision
shall be in addition to any other remedies available at law or in equity.

3. Authorization for City to Withhold Permits and Inspections. If the
terms of this Unity of Title are not being complied with, in addition to any other
remedies available at law or in equity, the City is hereby authorized after notice
and an opportunity to cure, to withhold any permits regarding the Property or any
portion thereof, and to refuse to make any inspections or grant any approvals for
the Property or any portion thereof until such time as the Owner or his/her/its
successor or assigns are in compliance with the conditions of this Unity of Title.
The determination of non-compliance and to withhold permits, inspections, or
approvals shall be by the Building Official and shall be subject to the appeal
provision of the City’s land development regulations.

4, Modifications, Amendments and Releases. This Unity of Title
may only be modified, amended or released by a written instrument executed by
the Building Official or his designee. All modifications, amendments and
releases hereto shall be in writing and must be signed by the Owner, or its
successors or assigns, and the Building Official or his designee. This document
and all amendments hereto shall be recorded in the Public Records of Monroe
County, Florida, and shall not be valid until recorded.

32



3. Governing Law. This Unity of Title and the enforcement of the
rights and obligations established hereby shall be subject to and governed by the
laws of the State of Florida.

6. Recordation. The Owner, at its sole expense, shall record this
Unity of Title in the Public Records of Monroe County, Florida, within ten (10)
working days after approval of the same by the City.

IN WH*‘N‘_ESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has caused this Unity of Title to be executed
asof this 29 ¥ day of #25emac, 2023.

WITNESS OR ATTEST: OWNER:

Signature of 1st Witness Lewis M. Heastgf, Trusté'e of the Lewis M.

Printed Name: {otherine W) - Giiordard Heaster Revocéble Trust dtd November 13,
i . 1998, as Geperal Partner of

Heaster Family Limited Partnership

Slgnature of 2nd Witness
Print Name: _Jahgete  Heagten,

Address: To Ehan\fs O
QxS Joufn Pr.321c

33



STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [X] physical
presence or [_] online notarization this 2¢) day of Neveinbgx”, 2023, Lewis M. Heaster,
Trustee of the Lewis M. Heaster Revocable Trust dtd November 13, 1998, as General Partner of
Heaster Family Limited Partnership, who Jx] is personally known to me or [ ] has produced a

driver’s license as identification.

M2, CATHERINE M GIORDANO
FFFSEY Notary Public - State of Florida
f*’ Commission # HH 007696

INEXES wy Comm. Expires Jul 22, 2024
" sendec through National Notary Assn.

THIS UNITY OF TITLE IS ACCEPTED
THIS DAY OF , 2023,

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH

By:

Lenny Leggett, Building Official

Qaﬁém@ Y. ﬁéo‘ic}gn@

Notary Public
Printed Name:_(adhenne 1) . (uordasd

My Commission Expires: 1 {2;!_2_4

34



PO Box 510141 Key ColonyBeach,Florida * Phone305-289-1212 * Fax# 305-289-1767

December 20, 2023

To: The City of Key Colony Beach Board of Commissioners

From: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board

Re: Discussion/Approval of Unity of Title for the property located at 401 and 411 3rd Street

The Planning & Zoning Board heard the applicant’s request for the approval
of Unity of Title for the property located at 401 and 411 3™ Street.

MOTION: Motion made by Lin Walsh to approve the Unity of Title for 401 and 411 3rd
Street. Bob Glassman seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Final Recommendation: The Planning & Zoning Board recommends to the City of Key
Colony Beach Board of Commissioners for the requested Unity of Title to be approved.

George Lancaster, Chair

35



